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From: ROGERS, Tim (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 
Sent: 23 November 2018 12:26 

To: APPADOO, Soobah (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); BENYURE, 
George (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST}; GREENSIDES, Jonathan 
(BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); HUSSAIN, Basit (BARNET, ENFIELD 
AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 
Cc: DINALA, Allan (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 
Subject: Simon Cordell 

Dear Basit, Soobah, 

I hope you are well. 

I'm just following up on the discharge of the above. It is a shame that it was not possible to start 
treatment in him but I see that a concerted attempt was made. 

I have put a note on RiO. I note that Simon was documented to be thought disordered and to 

experience delusions but to be refusing to take treatment or to see a psychiatrist in the community 
following not being detained under s3 MHA. He was referred for a forensic assessment but of 
course we have no additional powers to compel him, so it is difficult for us to add more in the 
immediate aftermath. 

We have not closed the referral made to us. Although it seems unlikely that Simon would agree to 
attend a forensic assessment given the above, I wonder whether the most helpful course of action to 
take would be to suggest/arrange a professionals' meeting, involving Enfield Housing and also a 
representative from the Police (perhaps the officer in the case in relation to the assault charge) or 
even MAPPA (he could be referred here?). FICS would be able to attend this if helpful. 

Tim 


